

Uplawmoor Primary School Parent Council

Meeting Monday 6th September 2021 - 5 - 6pm (on Teams)

Attendees - Claire McKellar (CM), Jill Skelton (JS), Toni Leggatt (TL), Jacqueline Chinchon (JC), Mary Ann Gorman (MAG), Isla Goldie (IG), Michelle Melvin (MM)

Apologies – Rob Williams (RW), Allison McKenzie (AM)

Staff Members – Mrs McKay (FM),

Item	Owner
Welcome and introduction	MAG
Previous minutes	MAG and All
Head Teacher's report	FM
School uniform / PE Kits Homework	
Parent Questions: P1 - Uniform - white poloshirts School meals Homework P2 - P3 - Plastic pots Twitter P4 - School meals Mental health/wellbeing discussions P5 - PE kits P6 - PE Sessions	All
P2 Rep needed, Connect webinars/info	MG
Update on bank account	AM/RW
AOB	All
Date for next meeting Mon 6th Dec 2021	